Michael Runge

From: Lana Anderson <landerson@meadecounty.org>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Michael Runge; Kevin Kuchenbecker

Cc: Bonny Anfinson

Subject: RE: City of Deadwood Archives - Sturgis ledgers
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning

Gosh, | apologize for not getting back to you sooner. This email got buried in a blast of other emails, so | definitely
apologize for the delay.

Meade County Register of Deeds would be interested in the books that you have. The subdivisions such as Ash’s,
Comstocks, Original Town, etc are all subdivisions that are still here in town and actively have things recorded
against. It will be interesting to see if the chain in your books, align with that older chain that we have.

Again, thank you for your patience with my reply!

SINCERELY,

Lana Anderson
HMeads Gounty Registr of Deeds

1300 Sherman St/ Ste 138
Sturgis SD 57785

Office: 605.347-2356
LANDERSON@MEADECOUNTY.ORG

The Meade County Register of Deeds office takes no responsibility for the accuracy of any search,
which is provided as a convenience and courtesy only.

The official public records are available for your review.

If you are seeking clear title, please see a title insurance company.
If you need legal advice or a legal document drawn up, please see an attorney.

From: Michael Runge <Michael@cityofdeadwood.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Lana Anderson <landerson@meadecounty.org>; Kevin Kuchenbecker <kevin@cityofdeadwood.com>
Cc: Bonny Anfinson <Bonny@cityofdeadwood.com>

Subject: City of Deadwood Archives - Sturgis ledgers



Good afternoon Lana:
Thanks for taking my call this morning. Enclosed are eight photographs of the ledgers | mentioned during our phone
conversation. They do not fall within our mission statement and have been in storage for 20+ years.

Here is an itemized breakdown of these items:
1. 16x11.10” Spine Label: Listing Blanks 1886. Cover Label: Sturgis City District School District #12

2. 16x11.10” Spine Label: Numerical Index Lots. Cover Label: Sturgis; Fr. Meade; Dudley & Caldwell Addition;
McMillan’s Addition to Sturgis; Roadbank

3. 16 x11.10” Spine Label: Numerical Index Lots Scellaneo. Cover Label: Ash; Bossworth; McMillans; Centennial;
Potters 1%; Potters 2™

4. 16x11.10” Spine Label: Numerical Index Lots Lead City. Cover Label: McMillan’s Southern; Comstock; Ash
Continued; Allens; Schnells; Fairview; McMillians SW. Book #4 may be Sturgis despite spine being labeled “Lead.

I am cc’ing Kevin Kuchenbecker into this discussion since this de-accession would need to go before the Historic
Preservation Commission for approval.

Let me know if you are still interested,
Best,
Mike

Michael Runge

City Archivist / Collections Manager
108 Sherman Street

Deadwood, SD 57732

P: (605) 578-2082
F: (605) 578-2084



